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Daryl Wiite appeals his conviction for aiding and abetting
in the possession of cocaine base with intent to distribute in
violation of 21 U S.C. 8 841 and 18 U.S.C. §8 2. He argues that
the evidence was insufficient to support his conviction.

The denial of a notion for a judgnent of acquittal is

revi ewed de novo. United States v. Ferguson, 211 F.3d 878, 882

(5th Gr. 2000). The evidence denonstrated that Wite aided the
crimnal venture by transporting Camlle WIlkins to an apartnent
conplex to distribute cocaine base. Tel ephone records

establ i shed that Jon Tayl or and Wite communi cated with each

" Pursuant to 5THOR R 47.5, the court has determ ned that
this opi nion should not be published and is not precedent except
under the limted circunstances set forth in 5THCQR R 47.5. 4.
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other ten tinmes over a one-hour period prior to Wite s arrival
at the apartnent conplex. WIlkins admtted that fifteen m nutes
before she was to testify at trial she told the prosecutor that
White knew he was taking her to deliver cocai ne base that day.
To establish Wiite's state of mnd or intent, the Governnent
presented evidence that Wiite had previously been arrested for
possessi on of cocai ne base and that he had previously transported
Tayl or on at | east one occasion to deliver cocaine base in the
recent past. A rational jury could find that Wite shared the
crimnal intent of WIlkins and Tayl or, that he participated in
the venture by transporting Wlkins to distribute the cocaine

base, and therefore that White ai ded and abetted in the

possessi on of cocaine base with intent to distribute. See United

States v. Pruneda- Gonzal ez, 953 F.3d 190, 193 (5th Gr. 1992).

White argues that the district court abused its discretion
in admtting the testinony of Doyle Ray Giffin and O ficer Toby
Julian concerning Wite's previous transport of Taylor to deliver
cocai ne base and his prior arrest for possession of cocai ne base.
The district court did not abuse its discretion in ruling that
the testinony was probative to show intent, plan, know edge,
nmotive or absence of m stake under FED. R EviD. 404(b) and that
the probative value of the evidence outwei ghed the prejudicial

effect. See United States v. Jackson, 339 F.3d 349, 354 (5th

Cir. 2003). The district court’s jury instruction, that the

evi dence could only be considered to determ ne whet her Wiite had
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the state of mnd or intent necessary to commt the crine, was
sufficient to mnimze any prejudicial effect of the evidence.

See United States v. Walters, 351 F.3d 159, 167 n.5 (5th G

2003). Further, any error in admtting the evidence was harnl ess
as Wlkins testified that White drove her to deliver the crack
cocai ne and that his paynent was to be crack cocai ne. See
Jackson, 339 F.3d at 354.

White argues that the district court erred in giving the
jury a deliberate ignorance instruction. Because the evidence
raises the inference that Wiite was aware of a high probability
that he was involved in crimnal activity and that he purposely
contrived to avoid |learning of the illegal conduct, the district
court did not abuse its discretion in giving the deliberate

i gnorance instruction. See United States v. Newell, 315 F. 3d

510, 528 (5th Cir. 2002).

The district court’s judgnent cites 21 U S.C. §8 341, instead
of 21 U S.C 8§ 841. The judgnment is corrected because of this
clerical error. FeD. R CRM P. 36.

AFFI RVMED AS CORRECTED.



